FORT DUPONT REDEVELOPMENT AND PRESERVATION CORPORATION DESIGN AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETING

The Fort Dupont Redevelopment and Preservation Corporation (FDRPC) Design and Historic Preservation Committee meeting was held on April 24, 2023 at the FDRPC Administrative Office, 260 Old Elm Avenue, Delaware City, Delaware with Chair Doug Eriksen presiding. Committee members present were Ms. Laura Lee, Ms. Roberta DeLeo, and Mr. Rob McPherson

Staff members present were Mr. Richard Forsten of Saul Ewing Arnstein and Lehr LLP.

Mr. Michael Lutz was also present.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Eriksen called the Fort DuPont Redevelopment and Preservation Corporation (FDRPC) Design and Historic Preservation Committee meeting to order at 3:38 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – DHP COMMITTEE MEETING OF APRIL 10, 2023

Mr. McPherson moved for approval of the April 10, 2023 DHP Committee meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Ms. DeLeo and unanimously carried.

NEW BUSINESS - FENCE REQUEST - 521 COOK STREET (LOT 51) (MICHAEL LUTZ)

Members reviewed the request of Mr. Michael Lutz to erect a fence, 48-inches tall, in the back yard of 521 Cook Street (lot 51). The fence, which will be installed by Blue Hen Fence Company, will be constructed of black aluminum. Mr. Lutz provided a Community Change Request Form, a mortgage survey plan which indicated the proposed location of the fence, and a photo of the proposed fence.

Mr. Lutz advised that the fence would run to the end of his porch because if it ran to the end of his house it would be flush against his neighbor's air conditioning unit, which would not be good for the air conditioning unit and would make it difficult to service it.

Ms. Lee moved for approval of the plans, as adjusted for the air conditioner. The motion was seconded by Ms. DeLeo and unanimously carried.

OLD BUSINESS - DECK DESIGN REVIEW - 918 REYNOLDS STREET (YVONNE FLAGG)

During their meeting of April 10, 2023, members discussed the request of Ms. Yvonne Flagg for a deck design review for 918 Reynolds Street. After a lengthy discussion regarding deck dimensions, setback requirements, and placement, members scheduled a meeting for April 24, 2023 to review the deck request.

Ms. Flagg provided plans for the foundation, deck, roof, and work area. Front, right, left, and rear elevations, as well as 3D perspectives, were also provided for the deck addition. The materials were noted as fiber cement trim facia, standing seam metal roof, 10-inch square columns, screened in porch with painted wood frames, aluminum railings with square balusters, and composite decking to match existing.

Chair Eriksen advised that Ms. Flagg noted that they had the Community Guidelines and planned to adhere to the architectural design styles for their area. She asked that, before the drawings get more detailed and

annotated, they be provided confirmation that it passes the design review. She also requested clarification on any restrictions on patio paving or exterior trash enclosures.

Members reviewed the deck design materials that were provided for conformity with Fort DuPont's Design Guidelines and Standards of September 16, 2020.

Mr. McPherson moved to accept the drawings and the design conforming to the Fort DuPont Guidelines and Standards of September 16, 2020, following Section 6A, Paragraph 2 for the materials, with the exception of Line 12 where the gutters should match the house and not be half-round. The motion was seconded by Ms. DeLeo and unanimously carried.

UPDATES

None.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

NEXT MEETING DATE - MAY 22, 2023 AT 3:30 P.M.

Chair Eriksen advised that he would not be available for the next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Lee moved for adjournment, seconded by Mr. McPherson and unanimously carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 4:19 p.m.

APPROVED: MAY 22, 2023